From: Shaffer, Brooke

To: Valerie Hale

Cc: Shaffer, Brooke

Subject: Friday at the Crossroads August street closure requests
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 3:39:14 PM

Good afternoon Valerie,
I would like to make a request for the August 31d Friday at the Crossroads.

The Young Professionals Alliance will also be hosting their 5K at the end of the event and |
believe you have received their request.

Street closures are different due to the run— if we could get them closed beginning at 3:30pm
and reopen when the Dash in the Dark is complete that would be excellent! Any questions you
can email me. If there is any discussion | am available by phone —best number would be my
cell phone 865-719-1257.

Please close the following-
e Main Street from Highway 70 to Neecham Street

e Stanley Street from West Ave. to Webb Ave.

o  First Street from West Ave. to Webb Ave

e Second Street from East St. to Webb Ave

e  Fourth Street from Thurman Ave to Webb Ave
e  Fifth Street from Main St to Webb Ave

e Rector Ave from Fifth St to Stanley St

e Division Drive

e East Street

Thank you.

Brooke T Shaffer

VP of Marketing and HR
Upper Cumberland FCU
931-484-9433.144

www.ucfcu.org

UPPER CLUMBERLAND
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